
 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, August 27, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
   Rob Richardson                          José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                  Charles E. McCully 
     Vice President                                             President                    Interim 
                       Superintendent 
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text



 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                     AUGUST 27, 2013 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 

 Announcements/Awards Received  

 

 

PRESENTATION 
 

 Opening of Schools – Elementary/Secondary Education 2013-14 School Year 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
  

 Charter Petition for Magnolia Science Academy-Santa Ana 

 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - July 23, 2013 and Minutes of Special 

Board Study Session - August 20, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Acceptance of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Grant Funding for 2013-14 

School Year 

 

1.4 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2979 – Authorization of Prekindergarten and Family 

Literacy Program Support Contract for 2013-14 Program Year 

 

1.5 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2980 – Authorization of Contract for California State 

Preschool Funding for 2013-14 Program Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to Participate in 

Inside the Outdoors School Program and Inside the Outdoors Field Program for 2013-14 

School Year 

 

1.7 Approval/Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 and 2013-14 

School Years 

 

1.8 Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.9 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of July 10, 2013 through August 13, 2013 

 

1.10 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of July 10, 2013 

through August 13, 2013 

 

1.11 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of July 10, 2013 through August 

13, 2013 

 

1.12 Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through National 

School Lunch Program for the 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.13 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. CB-2014-01 

 



 

 

1.14 Authorization to Utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency Contract with 

Gold Star Foods, Inc., for Purchase and Distribution of Frozen Foods 

 

1.15 Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master Price Agreement 

with Fastenal Company for Purchase of Facilities Maintenance Supplies District-wide 

 

1.16 Authorization to Award Contract for Fencing Project at Pio Pico Elementary School 

 

1.17 Authorization to Utilize Piggyback Contract Awarded to Tandus Flooring, Inc., for 

Purchase and Installation of Carpet and Flooring Products 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

3.0 Acceptance of K-5 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant for 2013-14 

School Year 

 

4.0 Approval of Project Lead The Way Biomedical Science Courses for Intermediate and 

High School Students 

 

5.0 Recommendation for 28-day Review of High School Advanced Placement Human 

Geography Textbook 

 

6.0 Approval of Submission of Request for Part-Day Preschool Restoration Funding Budget 

Act of 2013-14 for 2013-14 Program Year 

 

7.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

8.0 Board Reports/Activities 

 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
  

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT(S) – (Assistant Principal, High School) 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT – (Chief of School Police Services) 
 

 

D.     With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.8: 
 

  CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR(S) 

 Carlson Avenue, City of Irvine, Contiguous with Santa Ana Unified School District 

Boundaries 
 

 

E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

         Bargaining Units 

                          Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 
      District Negotiator 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 

to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 

employees. 
 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 

SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 

Tuesday, September 10, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 





Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Opening of Schools   
Elementary/Secondary 2013-14 

 

August 27, 2013 

 

Board of Education  

Charles McCully, Interim Superintendent 

Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 

 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

The Seven Cs and School Improvement 

2 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Textbooks/Instructional Materials 

• Textbooks and instructional materials have been 
delivered to the sites. With Common Core 
instructional materials on the horizon, great effort was 
taken to minimize expenditures and to make maximum 
use of current inventories of textbooks and other 
instructional materials. 

• Principals have signed a verification form indicating 
that they have sufficient textbooks to meet the needs 
of the anticipated student enrollment.  

• Ed Services will monitor site needs and immediately 
process any late requests due to fluctuations in 
enrollment. 

3 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

K-12 Master Schedules 

• The goal is to have 100 percent of 

currently enrolled students who show up 

on the first day completely scheduled and 

in class. 

• Counselor time on the first day of school 

will be devoted primarily to scheduling 

students new to the District. 

 

4 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Special Education Transportation 

• Transportation for approximately 1,500 

Special Education students will be 

available on the first day of school.  

 

• The Support Services and Business 

Services Divisions are working closely 

together to ensure that the first day of 

school goes smoothly. 

5 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Staffing 

• Teachers have be assigned to 
classrooms/courses to ensure full staffing on 
the first day of school.  

• As of August 27, 2013, there are only six 
vacant teacher positions and four vacant A.P. 
positions. Subs are in place to cover these 
vacancies. 

• Human Resources has been consistently 
interviewing and hiring to fill vacant 
positions.  

6 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Enrollment Projections 

• Program Verification occurs at both the 
intermediate and high school levels. Program 
Verification for intermediate and high schools 
took place from August 6 to August 24.  

• Elementary enrollment has been verified via an 
Edulink phone call/survey and follow up parent 
contact.  

• Attendance projections will continue to be 
calculated as students enter and leave the District. 

• Business Services will continue to work with 
Human Resources to ensure that staffing is 
adjusted according to enrollment data.  

 
7 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Enrollment Projections 

Prior to Opening Day 

27,637 27,783 

11,189 

15,093 

53,371* 

11,159 

53,489 

14,547 

27,041 

11,224 

15,131 

53,496 

Budgeted Enrollment – Staffing Projections do not equal budgeted projection 8 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Facilities/ Maintenance 

• The Facilities and Maintenance Departments 
have ensured that classrooms have the necessary 
tables and chairs, schools have functioning air 
conditioners, school grounds are clean, and 
construction is complete prior to the first day of 
school.  

• Special attention has been given to schools 
transitioning to a K-8 configuration.  

• Specific construction projects will be 
substantially completed at Diamond, Garfield, 
Greenville, Heninger, Lathrop, and Spurgeon  by 
the opening of the school year. 

9 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Opening Day Support 

• Sites will have key District personnel 

visiting sites and on-call via phone to 

handle all first day issues in real time. 

10 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Commitment to Success! 

As a result of constant communication with 

principals and a commitment to providing 

any needed support, we anticipate a smooth 

opening to the 2013-14 school year. 

11 







Minutes Book Page 1 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

July 23, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:51 p.m. by Board President Hernández. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, 

and Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Mr. McCully, Dr. Phillips, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. 

Dixon, Ms. Miller, Dr. Rodriguez, and Mr. McKinney.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining 

to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal issues, 

negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Hernández. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Mr. McCully greeted all present and thanked Board members for entrusting 

him to lead the District during this transition in preparation of selecting a 

permanent superintendent. 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 2                                             Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 23, 2013 

 

Mr. McCully recognized Mr. Steve Longacre, principal of Taft Elementary 

School.  Mr. Longacre was recently honored by Senator Mimi Walters in her July 

newsletter with the Spirit of Service Award for his long-standing dedication to 

the Orange County’s deaf community. 

 

Continuing with recognitions, Mr. McCully invited Dr. Michelle Rodriguez, 

Chief Academic Officer, to the lectern.  Dr. Rodriguez recently received the 

Curriculum Leadership Award from Council of the Great City Schools in 

collaboration with Pearson Education Incorporated.  The award is presented to an 

outstanding individual who exemplifies leadership, innovation, commitment, and 

professionalism in raising the academic achievement of all students in an urban 

school district. 

 

Mr. McCully concluded his remarks by acknowledging Mr. Mark McKinney as the 

District’s new Associate Superintendent of Human Resources, and welcomed him to 

the District. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Fourth Quarterly Report 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Mrs. Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to step to the lectern.   

 

Mrs. Miller reported to the Board that no complaints were filed with any 

school in the District during the Fourth Quarter. 

 

 

Common Core State Standards Implementation Update 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Dr. Michelle Rodriguez, Chief Academic Officer to step to 

the lectern.   

 

Dr. Rodriguez presented a review of the Common Core State Standards work with 

national partners, focus on instructional shifts, development of English Learner 

theoretical framework, support for students with disabilities, and a review of 

the CORE Waiver process. 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

 Mr. Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda item 

3.0. 

 

ADOPTION OF INTERMEDIATE COMMON CORE MATH 8 COURSE 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias  dissenting, to adopt the Intermediate Common Core State Standards Math 

8 Course. 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 3 

Minutes 

July 23, 2013 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District Strategic Plan 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Mr. Arturo Jimenez, Director of Constituency Services to 

step to the lectern.   

 

Mr. Jimenez presented to the Board the SAUSD Strategic Plan that was worked 

on for two years from the Continuous Improvement Team.   

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

 Mr. Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda item 

14.0. 

 

APPROVAL OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT STRATEGIC PLAN 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Santa Ana Unified School District Strategic Plan. 

 

 

Budget and Attendance Update 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Dr. Tony Wold, Executive Director, Business Operations to 

step to the lectern. 

 

Dr. Wold presented to the Board the State budget update including the major 

components of LCFF. 

 

 

Facilities Update 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Mr. Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations to step to the lectern. 

 

Mr. Dixon provided the Board a facilities update including program funding, 

construction projects, and future and potential projects. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related to 

agenda items to step to the lectern.  Paul Zive addressed the Board on Willard 

Intermediate School climate social and emotional needs.  Fabian Cuen, Erick Rendon, 

Jocelyne Serafin, Yavernny Bedolla, Bertha Cruz, Alondra Bedolla, and Caitlin 

Cascella addressed the Board related to a personnel issue concerning a Valley High 

School teacher. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 4                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 23, 2013 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion 

and separate action:  

 

1.2 Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 2, March 

1 through April 30, 2013 

 

1.30 Authorization to Utilize Palo Verde Unified School District 

Contract with Tandus Flooring, Inc., for Purchase of Carpet and 

Flooring Products District-wide 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows in: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Study Session - June 6, 2013 and 

Regular Board Meeting - June 11, 2013 of Regular Board Meeting – May 28, 

2013 

 

1.3 Approval of Contract for Head Start Funding for 2013-14 Program Year 

 

1.4 Approval of Third Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness Action 

Plan for 2013-14 Program Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Agreement with Intel-Assess, Inc., for Development and Creation 

of Assessments for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.7 Approval of Language Revision to Physical Education Course of Study 1 and 2 

 

1.8 Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 and 

2013-14 School Years 

 

1.9 Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 

2012-13 School Year 

 

1.10 Approval of Agreement with Kern County Superintendent of Schools to 

Evaluate AmeriCorps Program for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.11 Approval of Amended Memorandum of Understanding with Kids Vision for Life - 

Orange County 

 

1.12 Ratification of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools, 

Region 9 Local Educational Consortium for Administration of Medi-Cal 

Administrative Activities 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 5 

Minutes 

July 23, 2013 

 

1.13 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 

and Over for Period of June 12, 2013 through July 9, 2013 

 

1.14 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

June 12, 2013 through July 9, 2013 

 

1.15 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

June 12, 2013 through July 9, 2013 

 

1.16 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-10641 DP 

 

1.17 Authorization to Renew Letter of Agency for Participation in E-rate 

Consortium for K-12 High Speed Network for Period of July 1, 2014 through 

June 30, 2017 

 

1.18 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Audio 

Visual Systems at Various E-rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal 

Communications Commission E- rate Funding, with Digital Networks Group, 

Inc., for E-rate Year 14 

 

1.19 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Audio 

Visual Systems at Various E-rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal 

Communications Commission E- rate Funding, with Digital Networks Group, 

Inc., for E-rate Year 14 

 

1.20 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major 

Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System 

at Various E-rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal Communications 

Commission E-rate Funding, with NexusIS for E-rate Year 14 

 

1.21 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major 

Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System 

at Various E-rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications 

Commission E-rate Funding, with NexusIS for E-rate Year 14 

 

1.22 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major 

Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System 

at Various E-rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications 

Commission E-rate Funding, with AT&T for E-rate Year 15 

 

1.23 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2979 - Revision of Authorized Signatories 

 

1.24 Authorization to Utilize Fontana Unified School District Contract with 

Driftwood Dairy for Purchase of Dairy and Juice Products District-wide 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 6                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 23, 2013 

 

1.25 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 12 General 

Construction – Abatement at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.26 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 12 General 

Construction – Plumbing at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.27 Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Central Plant – 

Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning System at Heninger Elementary 

School 

 

1.28 Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid Energy Efficient Related 

Projects for Air Conditioning Replacement at Harvey and Kennedy Elementary 

Schools 

 

1.29 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement of Fencing at Pio Pico 

Elementary School 

 

1.31 Authorization to Complete Maintenance Repairs to Existing Fascia on 

Parapet Wall at District Office 

 

1.32 Authorization to Purchase Replacement Multi-Zone Heating, Ventilation, and 

Air Conditioning Unit for District Office Second Floor 

 

1.33 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2976 – Acceptance of Grant Deed and 

Authorization to Grant Easement on a Portion of Mendez Fundamental 

Intermediate School 

 

1.34 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2977– Acceptance of Quitclaim Deed of a 

Powerline Easement Located on a Portion of Grant Site 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.2 Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 2, March 1 

through April 30, 2013 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-

0, to approve the Head Start Corrective Action Plan for period 2, March 1 

through April 30, 2013. 

 

1.30 Authorization to Utilize Palo Verde Unified School District Contract with 

Tandus Flooring, Inc., for Purchase of Carpet and Flooring Products 

District-wide 

 

Item will return to a future meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 7 

Minutes 

July 23, 2013 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS, 

AND BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the gifts. 

 

3.0 ADOPTION OF INTERMEDIATE COMMON CORE MATH 8 COURSE 

 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH APEX LEARNING FOR DIGITAL CURRICULUM AND SERVICES 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with Apex Learning for digital curriculum and 

services. 

 

5.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2974 – ESTABLISH TEMPORARY INTERFUND 

TRANSFERS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2974 to establish temporary interfund transfers 

for 2013-14 fiscal year.  Copy of Resolution attached. 

 

6.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2975 – AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM 

REDEVELOPMENT FUND TO BUILDING FUND 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

5-0, to adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2975 to authorize the transfer of funds 

from the Redevelopment Fund to the Building Fund.  Copy of Resolution 

attached. 

 

7.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF BREAD PRODUCTS FOR FOOD 

SERVICES TO GOLD STAR FOODS, INC. 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize staff to award contract for the purchase of bread products for 

Food Services, in the amount, not exceed $500,000, renewable annually for a 

period of up to three years, pursuant to Bid No. 11-13, to Gold Star Foods, 

Inc. 

 

8.0 ACTION ON REQUEST FOR RENEWAL OF EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY CHARTER 

PETITION FOR TERM JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018, INCLUDING ADOPTION 

OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2973 EFFECTUATING THAT ACTION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve action on request for renewal of Edward B. Cole, Sr. Academy Charter 

Petition for a five year renewal term beginning July 1, 2013 through June 

30, 2018, including adoption of resolution No. 13/14-2973 effectuating that 

action.  Copy of Resolution attached. 



Minutes Book Page 8                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 23, 2013 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF FACILITIES AGREEMENT WITH EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY CHARTER 

SCHOOL 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Facilities Agreement with Edward B. Cole, Sr. Academy Charter 

School. 

 

10.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MAGNOLIA SCIENCE ACADEMY SANTA ANA CHARTER 

PETITION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

acknowledge receipt of the Magnolia Science Academy Santa Ana Charter 

petition as the date of the regular meeting of the Board of Education on 

July 23, 2013. 

 

11.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD FROM CALIFORNIA WELLNESS FOUNDATION FOR MUIR 

FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

accept the grant award from the California Wellness Foundation for Muir 

Fundamental Elementary School. 

 

12.0 APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY CONTRACT TO ABATE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INSIDE 

GYMNASIUM AREA AT VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve an emergency contract to perform hazardous materials abatement 

work in the Valley High School gymnasium. 

 

13.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve the 

personnel Calendar.  Copy attached. 

 

14.0 APPROVAL OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT STRATEGIC PLAN 

 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

15.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Ms. Palacio 

 Announced the Alternative High School Graduation on Thursday, August 

1st. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Welcomed Mr. McCully to his first Board meeting. 

 Happy with all the school modernization upgrades. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                               Minutes Book Page 9 

Minutes 

July 23, 2013 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Participated in a tour of school sites; school improvements have truly 

improved the community. 

 Welcomed Mr. McCully. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Enjoyed site tour; was excited to see the Willard Intermediate field. 

 Attended the El Sol PTA fundraiser; was well attended. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the Workers’ Compensation 

Compromise and Release in the amount of $37,500 for former classified employee, as 

named in Closed Session – Claim No. SUSD-005175. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson __X___Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson __ ___Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0__ Abstain _______ Absent ______  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the Hearing Officer’s 

recommended Decision as the Board’s Decision and approve the termination of 

classified employee, as named in Closed Session – Employee ID No. 12092. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ___ __ Richardson ______Yamagata-Noji __X___ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0___ Abstain ______ Absent ______ 

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the suspension and dismissal of 

permanent certificated employee, as named in Closed Session, Employee ID No. 11099, 

effective July 23, 2013. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson ___X___Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson ______Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0___ Abstain ______ Absent ______ 

 

 

By a vote of 4-1, the Board took action to approve the Release and Settlement 

Agreement with Mobile Modular Management Corporation. 
 

Moved:   Hernández __X___ Richardson ______Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson ___ __Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __4____ Noes ___1___ Abstain ______ Absent ______  

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 10                                             Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 23, 2013 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Dr. Maria Guadalupe Gomez to 

Administrator on Special Assignment. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson ___ __Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ___X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ___ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0___ Abstain ______ Absent ______  

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

Mr. Hernández recessed the regular meeting of the Board of Education at 11:05 p.m. 

to resume Closed Session items including legal issues, negotiations, and personnel 

matters. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

Mr. Hernández reconvened the regular Board of Education meeting at 11:20 p.m. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Hernández 

adjourned the meeting at 11:20 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 27, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Charles E. McCully 

    Interim Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 







































































































Minutes Book Page 61 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

SPECIAL STUDY SESSION 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

August 20, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:52 p.m. by Board Vice President 

Richardson. Other members in attendance were Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and Mr. Palacio. 

 

Cabinet members present were Mr. McCully, Dr. Phillips, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. 

Dixon, Ms. Miller, Dr. Rodriguez, and Mr. McKinney.  

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Richardson.  

Mr. Hernández arrived during open session. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

California Office of Reform Education (CORE) Overview 

 

Mr. McCully introduced Dr. Michelle Rodriguez, Chief Academic Officer and 

asked her to step to the lectern. 

 

Dr. Rodriguez presented an overview of the Waiver process and key 

implementation requirements of the CORE Waiver. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related to 

agenda items to step to the lectern.  Ron Shepherd and Susan Mercer addressed the 

Board related to the CORE overview. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal issues, 

negotiations, and personnel matters.  Ms. Iglesias participated via 

teleconference. 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 62                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 20, 2013 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Hernández 

adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 27, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Charles E. McCully 

    Interim Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



 
Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – August 27, 2013 
 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

August 12-19, 2013 

(Monday-Monday) 

 

Correction (was Board 

approved on July 23, 

2013 for August 10-17, 

2013) 

 

 

Valley High School 

Boys’ and Girls’ Cross 

Country Team 

Summer Training Camp 

Mammoth Lakes 

 

 

$500 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB) 

 

 

28 

 

7 

 

  

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

 

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



13/14-2979 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
This resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board 
to enter into this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose 
of providing child care and development services by adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-
2979 – Authorization of Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Program Support contract 
#CPKS-3064 for the 2013-2014 program year. 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

 
 

authorizes entering into local agreement number/s 13/14-2979 and 
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the 
Governing Board. 
 

NAME  TITLE  SIGNATURE 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,  
 

 Deputy Superintendent, 
Operations, CBO 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS  27th  day of August 2013/14, by the  
  
Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District 
   
of Orange County, California. 
  

 
 

I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. , Clerk of the Governing Board of 
     
 Santa Ana Unified School District , of        Orange , County, 
  
California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution  
adopted by the said board at a           regular meeting thereof held at a regular  
public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board. 
 
 
                  8/27/13 

(Clerk’s signature)  (Date) 
 



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EJJUCATJON 
1430 N Street 
Sacranre11to, CA 95814-5901 

LOCAL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

F. Y. 13-14 

DATE: July 01. 2013 

CONTRACT NUMBER: CPKS-3064 
PROGRAM TYPE: PREKINDERGARTEN AND 

FAMILY LITERACY PROG 

PROJECT NUMBER: 30-6667-00-3 

By signing this contract and returning it to the State, you are agreeing to use the funds identified below for support and to 
promote the interactive literacy activities for children and families enrolled in the Prekindergarten and Family Literacy 
Program, in accordance with the attached PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS FOR PREKINDERGARTEN AND FAMILY 
LITERACY PROGRAM, Exhibit B, (also available online at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fgfaa/cdf) which by this reference are 
incorporated into this contract. The Contractor's signature also certifies compliance with "General Terms and Conditions," 
(GTC-610/Exhibit A) which are attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein. 

Funding of this contract is contingent upon appropriation and availability of funds. This contract may be terminated 
immediately by the State if funds are not appropriated or available in amounts sufficient to fund the State's obligations under 
this contract. The period of performance for this contract is July 01, 2013 through June 30, 2014. The total amount payable 
pursuant to this agreement shall not exceed $20,000.00. 

Expenditure of these funds shall be reported quarterly to the Child Development Fiscal Services (CDFS) on form CDFS-9529. 
Reporting must be submitted for reimbursement of expenditures. For non-local educational agencies, expenditures made for 
the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 shall be included in their fiscal year 2013-14 audit due by the 15th day of the 
fifth month following the end of the contractor's fiscal year or earlier if specified by CDE. The audits for School Districts and 
County Offices shall be submitted in accordance with Education Code Section 41020. 

Any provision of this contract found to be in violation of Federal or State statute or regulation shall be invalid but such a finding 
shall not affect the remaining provisions of this contract. 

Exhibit A, General Terms and Conditions attached. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 
BY tAUTHORIZED SIGNAl\JREl BY {AUTHORIZED SIGNAl\JREl 

PRINli!O NAME OF PiERSON SIGNING PRINTED NAME AND mtE OF PERSON SIGNING 

Margie Burke, Manager 
TillE 

Contracts, Purchasing & Conference Services 
ADDRESS 

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS PROGRAM/CATEGORY {CODE AND TlTI.E I FUND TillE Department of General Sel'liees 
DOCUMENT Child Development Programs General uaeonly 

$ 20,000 
(OPTIONAL USEI 0656 

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR 24859-6667 
THIS CONTRACT 

ITEM 30.10.010. I CHAPTER STAl\JTE VIS(A~ YEAR 
$ 0 

6110-196-0001 8/A 2013 2013-2014 
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBEREO TO 

OBJECT OF EXPENDmJRE (CODE AND TillE) DATE 
s 20,000 702 SACS: Res-6052 Rev-8590 

1 nerecy een11y upon my own personal kno 11eage 11181 Duagelea lunas are a\lllolaDie lor 1/le penoa ana TBA. NO I B R. NO. purpose of the e.pendilure staled above 

SIGNA lURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



13/14-2980 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
This resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board 
to enter into this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose 
of providing child care and development services by adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-
2980 – Authorization of California State Preschool Program Contract CSPP-3332 for the 
2013-14 program year. 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

 
 

authorizes entering into local agreement number/s 13/14-2980 and 
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the 
Governing Board. 
 

NAME  TITLE  SIGNATURE 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  
 Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS  27th  day of August 2013/14, by the  
  
Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District 
   
of Orange County, California. 
  

 
 

I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. , Clerk of the Governing Board of 
     
 Santa Ana Unified School District , of  Orange , County, 
  
California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution  
adopted by the said board at a           regular meeting thereof held at a regular  
public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board. 
 
 
                   8/27/13 

(Clerk’s signature)  (Date) 
 



------------------:-,- .---------------------
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT Of.' EDUCATION 
1430 N Street 
Sacrame11to, CA 95814-5901 

LOCAL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

F. Y. 13-14 

DATE: July 01. 2013 

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-3332 

PROGRAM TYPE: CALIFORNIA STATE 
PRESCHOOL PROGRAM 

PROJECT NUMBER: 30-6667-00-3 

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By signing this contract and returning it to the State, you are agreeing to provide services in accordance with the FUNDING 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS (FT&C ·available online at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/), the CURRENT APPLICATION, and 
an AGENCY SITE LISTING (ATTACHMENT A) which by this reference are incorporated into this contract. The FT&C and 
Requirements specify the contractual responsibilities of the State and the contractor. The contractor's signature also certifies 
compliance with "General Terms and Conditions," (GTC 61 0/Exhibit A) which by this reference is incorporated herein. 

Funding of this contract is contingent upon appropriation and availability of sufficient funds. This contract may be terminated 
immediately by the State if funds are not appropriated or available in amounts sufficient to fund the State's obligations under 
this contract. 

The period of performance for this contract is July 01, 2013 through June 30, 2014. For satisfactory performance of the 
required services, the contractor shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Determination of Reimbursable Amount Section 
of the FT&C, at a rate not to exceed $34.38 per child per day of full-time enrollment and a Maximum Reimbursable Amount 
(MRA) of $1 ,334,425.00. 

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

Minimum Child Days of Enrollment (CDE) Requirement 38,814.0 

Minimum Days of Operation (MOO) Requirement 175 

Any provision of this contract found to be in violation of Federal and State statute or regulation shall be Invalid, but such a 
finding shall not affect the remaining provisions of this contract. 

Exhibit A, General Terms and Conditions attached. 

STATE OF CALIFORN lA CONTRACTOR 
BY (AU'TliORIZED SIGNA nJRE) BY (AUlliORIZED SIGNAnJRE) 

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING PRINTED NAME AND TmE OF PERSON SIGNING 

Margie Burke, Manager 
TmE AOORESS 

Contracts, Purchasing & Conference Services 

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY lliiS PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TmE) FUNOTmE Depaltlnent ol General Sor.-ices 
DOCUMENT Child Development Programs uuonly 

$ 1,334,425 (OPllONAL USE) 

PR~RAMOUNTENCUMBEREOFOR See Attached 
lliiS CONTRACT 

ITEM I CHAPTER STAnJTE I FISCAl. YEAR 
$ 0 

See Attached 
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO 

OBJECT OF EXPENDOURE (CODE AND TmE) DATE 
$ 1,334,425 702 

I nereby certny upon my own pen1ona1 kno •ledge lhal buageled lunas are ew uaooe ror 1 • perooa ana TB.A. NO. I BR NO purpose of the e"Pendoture staled abo~~& 

SIClNAnJRE OF ACCOUNTlNG OFFICER DATE 

See Attached 



CONTRACTOR'S NAME: SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
~~~.~~~~~~-----------------------------------------

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-3332 

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT PROGRAMICATEGORY (COOE AND TITLE) I FUND TITLE 
s 58,744 Child Development Programs Federal 

PR OR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656 FC#93.596 PC#000321 

$ 0 13609-6667 

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE ITEM 30.10.020.001 I CHAPTER I STATUTE I FISCAL YEAR 
$ 58,744 6110-194-0890 8/A 2013 2013-2014 

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE ANO TITLE) 
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290 

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) I FUND TITLE 
s 32,350 Child Development Programs Federal 

PR OR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656 FC# 93.575 PC#000324 

s 0 15136·6667 

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE ITEM 30.10.020.001 I CHAPTER !:STATUTE I FISCAL YEAR 
s 32,350 6110·194·0890 8/A 2013 2013·2014 

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE) 
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290 .....__ -

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE ANO TITLE) I FUND TITLE 
$ 1,155,790 Child Development Programs General 

PR OR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656 

s 0 23038·6667 

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE ITEM 30.10.010. I CHAPTER I STATUTE I FISCAL YEAR 
s 1 ,155,790 6110-196-0001 B/A 2013 2013·2014 

\ 

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE) 
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590 

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) I FUND TITLE 
$ 87,541 Child Development Programs General 

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE10656 

s 0 23254-6667 

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE ITEM 30.10.020.001 I CHAPTER I STATUTE 1 FISCAL YEAR 
$ 87,541 6110-194-0001 8/A 2013 2013·2014 

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE) 
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590 

I hereby certify upon my own pemnal knawledge that budgelod funds are available lor the period and TBA NO I B R. NO 
purpose of the expenditure stated above 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE 



California Department of Education, 
Child Development Division 

Agency Site List 

Orange County 

Santa Ana I Garfield 
Santa Ana I Lowell 
Santa Ana USD I Heninger 
Santa Ana USD I Wilson 
Santa Ana USDIMadison 
Santa Ana USDIMitchell 

Fiscal Year 2013-2014 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

850 Brown Street 
700 S. Flower Street 
417 W Walnut 
1317 N. Baker 
1124 E Hobart 
3001 W Harvard 

6667 

Santa Ana 92701 
Santa Ana 92703 
Santa Ana 92701 
Santa Ana 92706 
Santa Ana 92707 
Santa Ana 92704 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



























































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President •  Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 
Date:     August 1, 2013 

 

To:       Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 10-JUL-2013 through 13-AUG-2013 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                            $19,787,133.42 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                            $5,400.00 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,158,342.52 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $356,947.32 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                     $192,691.91 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                    $928,361.79 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $1,290,510.15 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                     $3,553,155.44 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                               $100.00 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                    $3,501,847.44 

 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                            $14,880.60 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                     $2,730,000.00 

 

 

                                   Grand Total:                 $31,927,302.38 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                      Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page:  1 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

287969   RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $318,492.54 

 

290079   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Fund 25 Community Day Building Architect COMMUNITY DAY HIGH       $91,544.00 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

290107   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Garfield Community                     GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $22,087.00 

 Center                                 SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY             $342.66 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                     $1,587.93 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $3,282.87 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar                     SANTA ANA HIGH             $24,697.58 

 Energy Savings 2012                    SCHOOL 

 

290108   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 SCE CA Solar        Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $200,000.00 

 Initiative CSI      Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

290109   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         HENINGER ELEMENTARY       $869,319.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

290110   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         MACARTHUR               $1,073,650.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

290126   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL       $523,550.00 

 Facilities Bond 

 

290131   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY         $31,800.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $22,500.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                    $17,430.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page:  2 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290131   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH                $570.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                       $280.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

290139   BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 Fund 40 Valley HS   Building Lab Tests VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $31,091.50 

 Repair              Construction 

 

290180   CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Office Supplies    FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $2,527.00 

 School Programs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $54,574.61 

 School Programs     Equipment 

 

290181   BEACON DAY SCHOOL, INC.                                   2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $51,527.00 

                     Contracts 

 

290186   APPOACH LEARNING AND ASSESSMENT CENTER, INC.              2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $198,331.00 

                     Contracts 

 

290198   MARDAN CENTER OF EDUCATION THERAPY                        2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $108,360.00 

                     Contracts 

 

290199   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        SADDLEBACK HIGH               $180.00 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $39,480.00 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

290208   ROSSIER PARK ELEMENTARY                                   2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $168,206.00 

                     Contracts 

 

290209   ROSSIER PARK JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL                    2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $386,089.00 

                     Contracts 

 

290210   ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $216,000.00 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page:  3 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290211   SPEECH AND LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT CENTER                    2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $131,036.00 

                     Contracts 

 

290216   ROCIO ALVARADO 

 Special Education   Other Contracts    SPECIAL EDUCATION          $27,743.00 

 

290224   BAT JAC GLASS, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

290226   GREGORY ALLAN YANCY DBA G.C. FIRE 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $36,175.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

290227   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

290232   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        SADDLEBACK HIGH               $180.00 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $39,480.00 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

290233   RAYBURN CORPORATION 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $100,000.00 

 Election, Series A                     RELATIONS 

 

290234   MURDOCH  WALRATH AND HOMES 

 Special Reserve     Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $100,000.00 

 Fund                Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 

290235   SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $30,000.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

290249   GAS, CO. 

 Unrestricted        Utilities Gas      DISTRICT-WIDE             $433,230.49 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

290251   CITY OF SANTA ANA 

 Unrestricted        Utilities Water    DISTRICT-WIDE           $1,190,851.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page:  4 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290252   SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 

 Unrestricted        Utilities          DISTRICT-WIDE           $6,339,760.90 

 Discretionary       Electricity 

 Accounts 

 

290254   ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

 Unrestricted        Sanitation Sewer   DISTRICT-WIDE             $130,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

290255   PSC  PHILIP SERVICES CORPORATION 

 Workers'            Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $30,000.00 

 Compensation 

 

290262   R&D TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         DISTRICT-WIDE             $230,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional 

 Accounts 

 

290281   P & R PAPER SUPPLY, CO. 

 Child Nutrition:    Supplies Inventory FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $80,000.00 

 School Programs 

 

290301   MELODY FOXX dba OFFICE OF MELODY FOXX, PSY.D.             2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $53,018.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290303   TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES                         2013/06/11 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT               $5,000.00 

 Option              Services           SERVICES 

 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Option              Instructional      SERVICES 

 

290306   PAUL ARATA                                                2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $53,018.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290308   SHEILA DOCTORS dba MSD PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS,          2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $9,000.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

                     Instructional 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page:  5 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290309   KIM NGA DUONG                                             2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $36,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290310   JOSEPH CAVINS                                             2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $52,532.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290311   CHARLES ROBERT SPICER                                     2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $53,018.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290313   S. DANIEL HARBOTTLE dba HARBOTTLE LAW GROUP               2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Legal Audit and    SPECIAL EDUCATION          $75,000.00 

                     Election Contracts 

 

290314   TARA NOEL SIBERT                                          2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $12,464.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290318   MAXINE LANGDON                                            2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $53,018.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290319   TAMMY SHELTON, MA, LMFT                                   2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $12,464.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290320   LISA SCHOOLER                                             2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $12,464.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page:  6 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290320   LISA SCHOOLER                                             2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290321   SAMUEL BARTALUZZI                                         2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $53,018.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290323   JAMES JOSEPH LOESCH                                       2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $53,018.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290324   AGATHA THERESA (KATIE) RIVKIND                            2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $53,018.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290327   CSM CONSULTING, INC.                                      2013/06/11 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         INFORMATION                $84,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

290329   KRONICK, MOSKOVITZ, TIEDEMANN AND GIRARD                  2013/06/11 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

290330   FRANK A. MISCIONE                                         2013/06/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $16,460.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290331   GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL STRATEGIES, INC.                     2013/06/11 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page:  7 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290333   MCKENNA LONG & ALDRIDGE LLP                               2013/06/11 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES         $100,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

290359   APPLE, INC. 

 Special Ed: Mental  Non-Capitalized    PSYCHOLOGICAL              $26,440.00 

 Health Services     Equipment          SERVICES/APE 

 

290361   L A FEDERAL ARMORED 

 Child Nutrition:    Armored Car        FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $50,000.00 

 School Programs     Service Cafeteria 

 

290372   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $80,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

290378   WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 

 Special Education   Materials &        PSYCHOLOGICAL              $54,334.93 

                     Supplies/Software  SERVICES/APE 

 

290396   HOLT-MCDOUGAL 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $29,610.00 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

290401   PEARSON ED., INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $33,077.07 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

290451   SCHOLASTIC, INC. 

 Economic Impact     Materials &        LATHROP                    $61,447.03 

 Aid-LEP             Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

290475   SCHOLASTIC, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL        $170,756.68 

 Improvement Grant 

 

290498   FITBIT, INC. 

 Risk Management     Materials &        RISK MANAGEMENT               $150.00 

 Undesignated        Supplies/Software 

 

 Risk Management     Non-Capitalized    RISK MANAGEMENT            $44,160.00 

 Undesignated        Equipment 

 

290499   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ADAMS ELEMENTARY           $93,841.77 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page:  8 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290502   J2 RETAIL SYSTEMS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $73,700.00 

 School Programs     Equipment 

 

290557   SMITH PIPE AND SUPPLY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Grounds            BUILDING SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

290563   REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DISTRIBUTOR 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290566   JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $40,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290567   CH20, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

290575   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT, CO. 

 Capital Facilities  Other Equipment    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $722,501.00 

 Fund                                   RELATIONS 

 

290592   THREE STARS PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    BUILDING SERVICES          $40,000.00 

 Fees 

 

290594   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     LORIN GRISET                $2,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  ACADEMY 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SIERRA PREPARATORY          $5,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  ACADEMY 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MACARTHUR                   $5,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     LATHROP                     $5,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SANTA ANA HIGH             $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page:  9 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290594   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     CARR INTERMEDIATE           $5,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     WILLARD                     $5,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MCFADDEN                    $5,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SADDLEBACK HIGH            $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SPURGEON                    $5,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $5,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL        $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL          $5,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SEGERSTROM HIGH            $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

290609   APEX AUDIO, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Equipment    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $57,368.35 

 Improvement Grant 

 

290612   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            GARFIELD ELEMENTARY       $422,247.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

290620   CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Other Equipment  SANTA ANA HIGH             $33,581.20 

 Energy Savings 2012                    SCHOOL 

 

290631   SCHOLASTIC, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,631.51 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $74,300.00 

 Improvement Grant                      SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page: 10 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290632   LINDA ROBERTSON, MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $48,428.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290633   SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ADVOCACY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         ACCOUNTING                $168,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DEPARTMENT 

 Accounts 

 

290634   DT-COMP, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         INFORMATION                $58,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

290635   SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $7,007.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Other Contracts    SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 

290637   WESTERN POWER SYSTEMS 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $145,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

290644   IRVINE PIPE AND SUPPLY 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $40,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290647   EBERHARD EQUIPMENT 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

290648   COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $45,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

290652   CORVEL CORPORATION 

 Property &          Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT           $500,000.00 

 Liability 

 

290653   SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. 

 Workers'            W/C Claims         RISK MANAGEMENT         $3,300,000.00 

 Compensation        Classified 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page: 11 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290667   TANDUS FLOORING US, LLC 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $49,735.32 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290687   ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           EL SOL SCIENCE &           $47,600.00 

 Election, Series A  Inspection         ARTS ACADEMY 

 

290690   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 OPSC School         Building Architect EDISON ELEMENTARY          $53,442.12 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

290706   B J  BINDERY 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $40,000.00 

                     INVENTORY 

 

290709   US POSTAL SERVICE 

 Unrestricted        Bulk Mail          DISTRICT-WIDE             $101,000.00 

 Discretionary       (Warehouse Use 

 Accounts            Only) 

 

290726   PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

290727   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Other Equipment  MACARTHUR                  $62,160.12 

 Energy Savings 2012                    FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

290728   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Other Equipment  CARR INTERMEDIATE          $62,160.12 

 Energy Savings 2012                    SCHOOL 

 

290729   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Other Equipment  MCFADDEN                   $62,160.12 

 Energy Savings 2012                    INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

290730   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Other Equipment    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL       $62,160.12 

 Energy Savings 2012 

 

290735   CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 Civic Center Rental Grounds            BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Fees                Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page: 12 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290736   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Grounds            BUILDING SERVICES          $35,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

290737   RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $318,492.54 

 

290739   FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY 

 Lottery:            Other Contracts    TECHNOLOGY                 $59,421.45 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

290749   DRIFTWOOD DAIRY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $300,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

290750   DRIFTWOOD DAIRY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $80,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

290751   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted One-   Rental Contracts   PUBLICATIONS              $325,373.28 

 time Funds 

 

290752   APPLE, INC. 

 Two-Way Digital     Non-Capitalized    TECHNOLOGY                  $7,878.91 

 ITFS Licensee       Equipment 

 Revenue 

 

 Ed Technology K-12  Non-Capitalized    TECHNOLOGY                $112,936.09 

 Voucher - Microsoft Equipment 

 

290754   PITNEY BOWES, INC. 

 Unrestricted One   Rental Contracts   PUBLICATIONS                $36,072.00 

 time Funds 

 

290755   SUNESYS, LLC 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    DISTRICT-WIDE              $84,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

290758   ESCHOLAR, LLC 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        INFORMATION                $81,547.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

290760   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $47,239.95 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 10-JUL-2013 Through 13-AUG-2013   Page: 13 of 13 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290761   ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE 

 Workers'            Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT           $109,750.00 

 Compensation 

 

 Property &          Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT         $2,230,000.00 

 Liability 

 

290775   EDUCATION PIONEERS 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         INFORMATION                $30,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

290777   DRIFTWOOD DAIRY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $70,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

290778   YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP, INC. - CALIFORNIA 

 Workers'            Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $45,000.00 

 Compensation 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President •  Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: August 13, 2013 

 

To: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 10-JUL-2013 through 13-AUG-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $7,682,434.25 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                          $1,629.00 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                           $14,362.57 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $864,888.08 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $97,131.82 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                     $942,148.38 

         Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                  $1,513,845.03 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $3,321,425.95 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $136,060.08 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $2,898.40 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $733,110.89 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,710,375.83 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                     $2,290,454.29 

 

                                Total Expenditures:        $23,310,764.57 

 

 
 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,                                        Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 10, 2013 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84183820 CAMINO REAL CHEVROLET $38,686.40 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

84183661 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $626,664.61 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84183677 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES $46,874.82 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84183703 XEROX CORPORATION $244,459.99 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84183706 APPLE, INC. $95,476.25 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

84183707 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $29,375.28 
 Economic Impact Aid-LEP PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 10, 2013 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84183745 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $60,803.61 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84183758 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $243,838.00 
 Risk Management - Undesignated RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84183659 CITY OF SANTA ANA $53,244.63 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84183773 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $76,389.94 
 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84183908 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $31,365.27 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84183915 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $43,504.22 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 10, 2013 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84183941 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $79,866.62 
 Fund 25 Community Day COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 EDWARD B COLE CHARTER SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84183900 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $38,632.53 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84183942 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $118,351.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84183947 NEXUS IS, INC. $45,263.84 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84183952 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $570,540.07 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84183899 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $52,810.59 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 10, 2013 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84183956 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $84,819.93 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84183960 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $263,473.41 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $2,844,441.01 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 17, 2013 Page 1 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84184115 APPLE, INC. $463,360.03 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055) GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 17, 2013 Page 2 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84184030 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $99,755.09 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84184031 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $56,420.96 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184059 XEROX CORPORATION $130,853.85 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 17, 2013 Page 3 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84184236 U S BANK - CAL CARD $154,763.28 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) BUILDING SERVICES 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fitness for All SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Fund 01 General Fund INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 HR - Longevity Awards HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 IASA:Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 17, 2013 Page 4 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Nat'l & State School Award MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Recognition Programs DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Risk Management - Undesignated RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SUMMER SCHOOL 

 Target Notable Programs Grant for Sepulveda - Science Ed SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNICATIONS 

 CONSTITUENCY SERVICES 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 17, 2013 Page 5 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 17, 2013 Page 6 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84184149 PASCO SCIENTIFIC $31,061.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184153 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $34,778.39 
 Economic Impact Aid SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184156 SPEECH AND LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT CENTER $26,349.63 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84184167 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $26,076.48 
 Economic Impact Aid GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84184172 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC. $25,012.80 
 Civic Center Rental Fees BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84184181 INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE $156,001.87 
 Civic Center Rental Fees RISK MANAGEMENT 

 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84184195 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $338,914.32 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 17, 2013 Page 7 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84184211 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $50,395.01 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184235 XPEDX, AN INTERNATIONAL PAPER COMPANY $56,468.72 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

84184048 CAL PERS SAFETY $55,127.41 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 17, 2013 Page 8 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84183985 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $112,767.83 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84183982 GOLD STAR FOODS $81,440.19 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 17, 2013 Page 9 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84183978 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $108,399.82 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84184013 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $30,731.42 
 Fund 25 Developer Fees CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84183964 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $26,293.04 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84184020 NEXUS IS, INC. $281,984.15 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184016 CALIFORNIA TRACK & ENGINEERING, INC. $117,679.95 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Grand Total: $2,464,635.24 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 24, 2013 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84184311 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION $130,115.70 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184249 XEROX CORPORATION $35,054.81 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 

84184252 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $127,433.12 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84184254 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. $216,000.00 
 Economic Impact Aid STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84184259 TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE, INC. $41,214.77 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84184282 CONTINUANT, INC. $70,288.68 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184283 COSOGO LLC dba UZIBULL $25,238.16 
 Economic Impact Aid SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84184238 CITY OF SANTA ANA $45,513.82 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184292 INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE $46,928.48 
 Civic Center Rental Fees RISK MANAGEMENT 

 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 24, 2013 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84184350 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $40,850.00 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84184351 STATES LINK CONSTRUCTION, INC. $52,021.70 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84184349 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $769,704.25 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84184352 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $610,935.50 
 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84184359 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $241,184.17 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 24, 2013 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84184368 VISION SERVICE PLAN $40,222.16 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84184363 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,406,000.10 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84184364 DELTACARE USA $47,354.31 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84184366 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,128,692.45 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $7,074,752.18 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 31, 2013 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84184413 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. $318,492.54 
 Economic Impact Aid STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84184389 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $59,972.12 
 Economic Impact Aid GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 Economic Impact Aid-LEP GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84184384 XEROX CORPORATION $41,840.08 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184379 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $37,151.11 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

84184375 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $104,025.43 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84184374 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $518,908.34 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 31, 2013 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84184372 CITY OF SANTA ANA $39,238.57 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84184422 GOLD STAR FOODS $150,222.83 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84184420 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $39,664.41 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84184437 NTD ARCHITECTURE $26,898.31 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84184439 MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR  $722,501.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84184446 NEXUS IS, INC. $223,989.69 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184444 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $38,884.88 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84184451 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $469,749.20 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 July 31, 2013 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84184452 CORVEL CORPORATION $54,644.64 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $2,846,183.15 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 07, 2013 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84184459 EAGLE SOFTWARE $52,200.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84184460 ESCHOLAR, LLC $81,547.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84184468 REVOLVING CASH FUND $26,599.02 
 Economic Impact Aid MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fitness for All SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 SCE-Facilities CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS 

84184471 TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE, INC. $33,705.60 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84184482 APPLE, INC. $83,335.76 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84184455 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $38,693.85 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184597 U.S. BANK-PARKS #674514100 $834,159.65 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 07, 2013 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84184560 GOLD STAR FOODS $28,563.61 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruits and Vegetable Program FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84184571 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $47,732.85 
 Fund 25 Willard Joint Use WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84184581 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $75,591.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184574 ACE ELECTRIC, INC. $150,717.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184580 FIELDTURF USA, INC. $436,801.69 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184582 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $153,752.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184584 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $324,547.55 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84184585 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $107,991.25 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84184575 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $97,524.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 07, 2013 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84184587 NTD ARCHITECTURE $36,272.58 
 SCE CA Solar Initiative CSI CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84184589 ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPERATIVE  $109,750.00 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

84184592 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $99,737.79 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84184593 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $306,680.55 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84184595 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84184596 ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPERATIVE  $2,230,000.00 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $5,855,904.50 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

   

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – August 27, 2013 

 

 

 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Greenville 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $8,609 Greenville Fundamental 

PFO 

Mr. Doug Denniston 

Santa Ana 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary  

 $750 Verizon Foundation 

Ms. Jayne Mayer 

Folsom 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $1,169 John Muir PTA 

Mr. Danny Garza 

Santa Ana 

Student field 

trips 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

 $767 The Cannery Restaurant 

Mr. Ron Salisbury 

Newport Beach 

Athletic Program 

expenses 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

Yamaha 

Euphonium 

$1,200 Ms. Kathy Ochiai 

Santa Ana 

Students in 

Concert Band and 

Wind Ensemble 

 

Valley High 2007 Saturn 

Outlook   

$8,500 General Motors 

Technology Donation 

Program - Guaranty 

Chevrolet 

Mr. Bruce Wymss 

Santa Ana 

Automotive support 

for technical 

training in the 

NATEF Automotive 

Program 

 

Valley High  2008 Buick 

Enclave 

$8,500 General Motors 

Technology Donation 

Program – Penske 

Cadillac, Buick, GMC 

South Bay 

Mr. John Canales 

Torrance 

Automotive 

support for 

technical 

training in the 

NATEF Automotive 

Program 

 

Visual and 

Performing 

Arts 

Department 

175 assorted 

size violins 

$26,250 Pacific Symphony 

Association 

Ms. Pam French Blaine 

Santa Ana 

Students 

participating in 

the Santa Ana 

Strings Program 

 

August 27, 

2013 

donations 

    $55,745     

 

2013 Total 

donations 

 

$205,349   

   

 

$256,094 

  



 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 

DM:eh 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

1 
 

COURSE OUTLINE 

 

Course Title:   PLTW – Principles of Biomedical Sciences  District Course #:     

Department:   CTE/Science                         Grade Level:  9-12 

Course Length:  180 hours      

Prerequisites:   None 

 

Course Description:   

PLTW – Principles of Biomedical Sciences 
 
Students will investigate various health conditions including heart disease, diabetes, sickle-cell disease, 
hypercholesterolemia, and infectious diseases. They determine the factors that led to the death of a 
fictional person, and investigate lifestyle choices and medical treatments that might have prolonged the 
person’s life. The activities and projects introduce students to human physiology, medicine, and research 
processes. This course provides an overview of all the courses in the Biomedical Sciences program and 
lays the scientific foundation for subsequent courses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

2 
 

Unit One: Human Body Systems 
 
Lesson 1.1: The Mystery  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Construct a life-size human body poster, showing the location of major systems in the 
human body and the organs that comprise them.  

• Work as a team member to create a visual and oral presentation, containing pictures and 
text, to explain the major features and functions of a body system.  

• Produce a concept map of a body system.  
• Make a concept map showing the interconnections between two body systems. 

 
Write a summary of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) 

Unit Two: Heart Attack  

Lesson 2.1: What Is a Pump? 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Build a pump that successfully moves 150 mL of water from one location to another.  
 
Lesson 2.2: The Structure of the Human Heart 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Create two dimensional drawings of the human heart labeling all important structures.  
• Dissect a sheep’s heart, accurately identifying and describing the function of the specified 

structures.  
• Compare and contrast the characteristics of the different cardiac tissue types.  
• Explain how the design of the four-chambered heart allows the heart to pump both 

oxygenated and un-oxygenated blood without mixing.  
 
Lesson 2.3: The Heart at Work 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Demonstrate the use of technology as an important tool in the Biomedical Sciences by 
using various probes and data acquisition software to collect cardiovascular data.  

• Use the Experimental Design Process to create and carry out experiments on blood 
pressure and heart rate.  

• Collect and analyze EKG data.  
• Investigate factors that can impact heart rate and blood pressure.  

 
Lesson 2.4: Blood – The River of Life 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Identify, sketch, and measure red and white blood cells viewed under a microscope.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

3 
 

• Identify and describe the functions of the major components of human blood.  
• Identify and sketch various types of human tissues viewed under a microscope.  
• Demonstrate an understanding of the differences between cells, tissues, and organs.  
• Use and explain mathematical procedures to estimate size of objects viewed under a 

microscope.  
• Explain the importance of blood to human survival.  

 
Unit Three: Diabetes 
Lesson 3.1: What Is in Our Food? 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Analyze food labels for nutritional content.  
• Explain the term Dietary Reference Intake and its importance to good nutrition.  
• Build and analyze molecular models and diagrams of atoms, molecules and simple 

compounds.  
• Describe the role of chemical bonding in chemical reactions and the transfer of energy.  
• Explain the process of calorimetry and how it is used to measure the amount of energy in 

a food.  
• Explain why water is an essential component of human bodies.  

 
Lesson 3.2: Macromolecule 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Build models of carbohydrates, proteins and lipids.  
• Differentiate between the classes of macromolecules in terms of their structures and 

functions.  
• Give examples of different foods that contain each of these types of nutrients.  
• Explain the role of indicators in identifying chemical compounds.  
• Design a graphic organizer to summarize the results of a food identification activity.  

 
Lesson 3.3: Molecules Working Together 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Create a detailed outline demonstrating an understanding of the structure and function of 
enzymes.  

• Create a concept map illustrating the information in the outline describing the structure 
and function of enzymes. 

• Demonstrate an understanding of both Lock and Key Model and Induced Fit Model of 
enzyme function by creating and explaining a 3-D model of how enzymes link to 
substrates.  

• Explain the importance of enzymes on maintaining homeostasis in the human body.  
• Describe the function of co-enzymes and give examples of co-enzymes found in food.  

 
Lesson 3.4: The Diabetes Connection 
Performance Objectives  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

4 
 

It is expected that students will:  
• Explain how feedback systems are used by the human body to maintain homeostasis.  
• Create a 3-D working model that demonstrates the role of insulin in transferring glucose 

from blood into cells.  
• Explain the causes, symptoms, effects, and treatments of both Type I and Type II 

diabetes.  
• Demonstrate an understanding of the dietary requirements and restrictions of people who 

have diabetes.  
• Demonstrate an understanding of the ways in which diabetes can impact one’s daily life.  
• Describe behaviors that could help prevent the onset of Type II diabetes.  

 
Lesson 3.5: Life with Diabetes 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Demonstrate an understanding of the lifestyle implications living with diabetes involves.  
• Plan a menu that is nutritionally complete and appropriate for a diabetic teenager. 

(optional)  
 
Unit 4: Sickle Cell Disease 
Lesson 4.1: What Is Sickle Cell Disease?  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Use proper microscope technique to examine and record their observations of normal and 
sickle red blood cells in their lab journal.  

• Use appropriate Internet research techniques to obtain information on the symptoms and 
complications of the sickle cell trait and anemia.  

• Prepare a chart comparing the symptoms and complications of sickle cell trait to sickle 
cell disease.  

• Write a letter to a peer which explains the relationship between the symptoms of anemia 
and cell energenics.  

 
Lesson 4.2: What Causes Sickle Cell Disease? 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Use proper laboratory techniques to create chromosome spreads of human HeLa cells.  
• Use proper techniques to examine, count, and measure chromosomes from HeLa cells 

and properly document data.  
• Create and analyze pedigree charts to illustrate passage of a trait through at least three 

generations.  
• Calculate the probability of a trait appearing in offspring.  

 
Lesson 4.3: How Do Chromosomes Carry Information? 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

5 
 

• Build a model of the DNA molecule and be able to use appropriate vocabulary to 
describe its structure.  

• Use appropriate laboratory methods to isolate DNA from plant and animal cells.  
• Calculate the length of DNA in a cell and properly convert units of nanoscale 

measurement.  
 
Lesson 4.4: What Is the DNA Code? 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Identify the exons, coding regions, of a gene by comparing the DNA code to the amino 
acid sequence of the protein.  

• Work in teams to build accurate 3-dimensional models of the β-globin protein.  
• Design a protein with a specific function by specifying the sequence of nucleotides in the 

protein’s gene.  
 
Lesson 4.5: Mistakes Happen (5 days)  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Complete and analyze karyotypes.  
• Summarize and present information on syndromes associated with chromosomal 

abnormalities.  
• Assemble models of specified amino acids.  
• Create and present PowerPoint presentations on assigned diseases which are caused by a 

genetic mutation.  
 
Unit 5: Hypercholesterolemia 
Lesson 5.1: Cholesterol 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Create a poster or brochure informing other students about HDL and LDL and how these 
molecules are associated with the risk for heart disease.  

 
Lesson 5.2: Molecular Biological Techniques for Diagnosing Disease (6 days)  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Calculate the amplification of DNA during the polymerase chain reaction.  
• Create a graph of the amplification rate.  
• Use proper laboratory techniques to separate DNA fragments by gel electrophoresis.  
• Analyze the results of the gel electrophoresis to correctly diagnose the presence of the 

familial hypercholesterolemia mutation.  
 
Unit 6: Infectious Diseases 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Use proper aseptic technique to sample and transfer bacterial cells to microscope slides.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

6 
 

• Use proper Gram staining and microscope techniques to stain and observe bacteria.  
• Perform and analyze a test of antibiotic efficiency using pour plates and antibiotic discs.  

 
Lesson 6.2: Viruses 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Use proper research techniques to find information from a variety of sources about the 
structure of viruses.  

• Build an accurate, labeled, and scaled model of a virus particle.  
• Produce an accurate and informative PowerPoint presentation about the symptoms, 

prevalence, prevention, treatment, and the global economic and social impact of an 
infectious disease caused by a virus.  

• Design and produce a Public Health Awareness Campaign to inform people about the 
cause, symptoms, and prevention of an infectious disease.  

 
Unit 7: Medical Interventions 
Lesson 7.1: Medical Interventions  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Analyze the effect of replacing an enzyme on the ability of a living cell (yeast) to 
complete a chemical reaction.  

• Create a product (e.g. game, comic book, or cartoon) that demonstrates the steps or stages 
in the development, trial, and approval of medical interventions.  

• Research, categorize, and summarize the medical interventions that prevent or treat an 
assigned disease.  

• Present and explain the modes of action of the researched medical interventions to the 
class.  

 
Unit 8: Grant Proposal 
Lesson 8.1: Grant Proposal 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Use consensus to identify a medical condition or disease of interest.  
• Identify an aspect of the disease or medical condition in need of research.  
• Prepare a detailed grant proposal requesting funds for a research project to impact a 

specific aspect of the disease or medical condition.  
• Use consensus as a decision making strategy on the team.  
• Present the grant proposal in the form of an oral presentation.  
• Use a rubric to evaluate all team presentations including their own.  
• Complete a peer evaluation for team members including a self evaluation.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

1 

 

 

COURSE OUTLINE 

 

Course Title:    PLTW - Biotechnical Engineering   District Course #:     

Department:    CTE/Science                        Grade Level:  9-12 

Course Length:   180 hours      

Prerequisites:   Introduction to Engineering or equivalent 

 

Course Description:   

PLTW - Biotechnical Engineering  
 
In this course students explore the diverse fields of biotechnology. Hands-on projects engage 
students in engineering design problems related to biomechanics, cardiovascular engineering, 
genetic engineering, tissue engineering, biomedical devices, forensics and bioethics. Students, 
apply biological and engineering concepts to design materials and processes that directly 
measure, repair, improve and extend living systems. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

2 

 

Course Outline 
 
Unit 1 – Safety and Documentation Review 
 
Lesson 1.1  - Biotechnical Engineering Procedures 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Communicate ideas for designing a project using various drawing methods, sketches, 
graphics, or other media collected and documented.  

• Amend ideas, notes, and presentations based on personal review and feedback from others 
and will document them.  

• Describe in daily journals the advantages and disadvantages of various information-
gathering techniques, communications, and design processes in the development of the 
project.  

• Follow procedures for ensuring accuracy and precision in measuring solutions.  
• Follow laboratory safety procedures.  

 
Unit 2 - Introduction to Biotechnical Engineering   
 
Lesson 2.1 - Biotechnical Engineering History and Industry   
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Conduct a Biotechnology Timeline WebQuest to gather information about the evolution 
of biotechnical engineering.  

• Develop a scaled timeline illustrating major biotechnical engineering milestones through 
the use of the internet, available hard copy resources, and their individual milestone 
impact cards describing future biotechnical developments.  

• Assess the impact of each milestone based on their research.  
• Identify the fundamental concepts common to all major industries in biotechnical 

engineering.  
• Identify and explain how biotechnical engineered products impact society.  
• Predict future developments in biotechnical engineering.  
• Investigate and begin to develop an understanding of the relationship between financial 

markets and scientific research.  
 
Lesson 2.2 – Lessons from Prometheus  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Work individually and as a group to generate definitions of key terms to be addressed in 
the lesson.  

• Discuss the differences between values and morals.  
• Discuss the differences between morals and ethics.  
• Describe the variables that shape one’s ethics.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

3 

 

• Role-play a bioethics case study to address and personalize the different perspectives 
involved.  

• Analyze the bioethical issues that arise when various technological advancements create 
new options.  

• Create and test a public opinion survey on the bioethics of biotechnology.  
 
Unit 3: Biochemical Engineering   
 
Lesson 3.1 – CSI Forensics: Engineers Needed 
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Investigate molecular techniques that are used by bioinformaticists.  
• Create a portfolio demonstrating the research and integration of forensics with 

engineering.  
• Design and create a 3D model of a fuming chamber for lifting prints from evidence.  
• Analyze the technology utilized in the field of forensics.  
• Apply the skills of reverse engineering to a crime scene and solve the mystery.  
• Create methods for evaluating collected evidence from a crime scene and prepare 

justifications for their conclusions.  
• Apply their practical knowledge of genetic engineering to the design of a novel and 

beneficial application of the reporter gene, green fluorescent protein.  
• Determine the proper techniques for isolating proteins.  
• Form a start-up pharmaceutical company with an appropriate name that will attempt to 

produce a pharmaceutical via previous genetic engineering work followed by scaled up 
growth of genetically modified bacteria.  

• Conduct facial reconstruction and experience the role of a forensic artist. 
 
Unit 4: Environmental and Agricultural Engineering   
 
Lesson 4.1 – Grow to Go  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Determine the applications of fermentation in food production and renewable energy.  
• Design a method or instrumentation to be used for measuring rates of fermentation.  
• Research and test different variables which affect CO2 production in yeast in order to 

determine the ideal conditions for fermentation.  
• Design and run a yeast-powered vehicle.  

 
Unit 5: Biomedical   
 
Lesson 5.1 - Biomedical Engineering  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

4 

 

• Demonstrate the application of engineering design principles by improving upon existing 
hospital designs or surgical equipment designs.  

• Demonstrate the application of product liability, product reliability, product reusability, 
and product failure.  

 
Lesson 5.2 - Orthopedics  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Develop a portfolio identifying anatomical joint features and movements.  
• Build a joint model with the same degrees of freedom as the human counterpart.  
• Design and sketch a new joint replacement and solid model approved sketches.  
• Develop a materials and development cost for the joint design and surgical implant.  
• Synthesize skeletal system concepts with the design process for engineering joints.  

 
Lesson 5.3: Cardiovascular Devices and Imaging  
Performance Objectives  
It is expected that students will:  

• Research heart diseases and disorders.  
• Sketch and provide a solid model of heart chambers and valves.  
• Research procedures involving artificial heart surgery and present the cost of a proposed 

noninvasive implant.  
• Research and create a set of improvements for imaging techniques.  
• Design a portable ECG monitor and study the electrical aspects associated with the heart.  
• Research and design improvements in heart implants or instruments.  
• Perform a virtual heart surgery to better understand the instruments and implants in need 

of improving. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

1 
 

 

COURSE OUTLINE 

 

Course Title:    PLTW - Introduction to Engineering Design  District Course #:     

Department:    CTE/Science                         Grade Level:  9-12 

Course Length:  180 hours      

Prerequisites:   None 

 

Course Description:   

PLTW – Introduction to Engineering Design  
 

The major focus of the course is the design process and its application. Through hands-on 
projects, students apply engineering standards and document their work. Students use industry 
standard 3D modeling software to help them design solutions to solve proposed problems, 
document their work using an engineer’s notebook, and communicate solutions to peers and 
members of the professional community. 
 
Unit 1: Design Process 
 
Unit 2: Technical Sketching and Drawing 

Unit 3: Measurement and Statistics 

Unit 4: Modeling Skills 

Unit 5: Geometry of Design 

Unit 6: Reverse Engineering 

Unit 7: Documentation 

Unit 8: Advanced Computer Modeling 

Unit 9: Design Team (33 days)  

Unit 10: Design Challenges 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

1 

 

 

COURSE OUTLINE 

 

Course Title:    Automation and Robotics  District Course #:     

Department:    CTE/Science                       Grade Level:  6-8 

Course Length:    45-90 hours      

Prerequisites:      None 

Course Description:   

Automation and Robotics (AR) 
Students trace the history, development, and influence of automation and robotics.  They learn 
about mechanical systems, energy transfer, machine automation and computer control systems. 
Students use a robust robotics platform to design, build, and program a solution to solve an 
existing problem. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

2 

 

Course Outline 
 
Unit 1 - What is Automation and Robotics?  
Performance Objectives 

• It is expected that students will: 
• Describe the purpose of automation and robotics and its effect on society. 
• Summarize ways that robots are used in today’s world and the impact of their use on 

society. 
• Describe positive and negative effects of automation and robotics on humans in terms of 

safety and economics. 
• Investigate a career related to automation and robotics and determine the requirements for 

entering the field. 
 
Unit 2 - Mechanical Systems  
Performance Objectives 
It is expected that students will: 

• Investigate and understand various mechanisms to determine their purpose and 
applications. 

• Be able to apply their knowledge of mechanisms to solve a unique problem. 
 
Unit 3 – Automated Systems  

Performance Objectives 
It is expected that students will: 
• Design, build, wire, and program both open and closed loop systems. 
• Troubleshoot a malfunctioning system using a methodical approach. 
• Experience fluid power by creating and troubleshooting a pneumatic device. 
• Design, build, wire and program a system operated by alternative energy. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

1 

 

 

COURSE OUTLINE 

 

Course Title:   PLTW - Design and Modeling    District Course #:     

Department:   CTE/Science                         Grade Level:  6-8 

Course Length:  45-90 hours      

Prerequisites:   None 

 

Course Description:   

PLTW - Design and Modeling 
 
In this course, students begin to recognize the value of an engineering notebook to document and 
capture their ideas. They are introduced to and use the design process to solve problems and 
understand the influence that creative and innovative design has on our lives.  Students use 
industry standard 3D modeling software to create a virtual image of their designs and produce a 
portfolio to showcase their creative solutions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

2 

 

Course Outline 
 
Unit 1 - What is Engineering?  
Performance Objectives 
It is expected that students will: 

• Explain the relationship between science, technology, engineering and math. 
• Describe engineering and explain how engineers participate in or contribute to 
• the invention and innovation of products. 
• Describe impacts that technology has had on society. 
• Distinguish between invention and innovation. 
• Assemble an engineering notebook and a portfolio. 

 
Unit 2 - Design Process 
Performance Objectives 
It is expected that students will: 

• Describe the design process and how it is used to aid in problem solving. 
• Use the design process to solve a technical problem. 
• Recognize design criteria and constraints. 
• Describe the purpose and importance of working in a team. 
• Explain a design brief and apply the concept when using the design process. 
• Describe the elements of design and apply this concept to the design process. 
• Use a decision matrix to select the best solution to a design problem. 

 
Unit 3 -  Measurement 
Performance Objectives 
It is expected that students will: 

• Demonstrate the ability to measure accurately with different devices and scales. 
• Explain how to measure in different contexts. 
• Measure using both the English and Metric systems. 

 
Unit 4 - Sketching and Dimensioning Techniques 
Performance Objectives 
It is expected that students will: 

• Summarize the reasoning for using sketching as a communication tool. 
• Use visualization, spatial reasoning, and geometric shapes to sketch two and three 

dimensional shapes. 
• Recognize and create thumbnail, perspective, isometric, and orthographic sketches. 
• Recognize and accurately interpret one and two point perspective drawings. 
• Communicate ideas for a design using various sketching methods, notes, and drafting 

views. 
• Dimension an orthographic sketch following the guidelines of dimensioning. 

 
 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

3 

 

Unit 5 - Designing For Production 
Performance Objectives 
It is expected that students will: 

• Create a three-dimensional (3D) model of an object. 
• Apply geometric and dimension constraints to design CAD-modeled parts. 
• Assemble the product using the CAD modeling program. 
• Demonstrate the ability to produce various annotated working drawings of a 3D model. 
• Identify the difference between a prototype, a model and a mock-up and analyze what 

circumstances call for the use of each. 
• Explain why teams of people are used to solve problems. 
• Brainstorm and sketch possible solutions to an existing design problem. 
• Create a decision-making matrix. 
• Select an approach that meets or satisfies the constraints given in a design brief. 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



 1

TEXTBOOK RECOMMENDED FOR 28-DAY REVIEW 
BOARD MEETING:  August 27, 2013 

 
 

DEPT/COURSE  RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOKS  TYPE OF ADOPTION 
 

High School History/Social Science 
 
AP Human Geography Rubenstein, James M.      Basic 
 The Cultural Landscape:  An Introduction to  
 Human Geography 
 11th Edition–Upper Saddle River 
 N.J.:  Prentice Hall, 2013 
 ISBN-13:  978-0321831583 
 ISBN:  0321831583 
  
   
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
August 27, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CEM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0


	Agenda
	Opening of Schools – Elementary/Secondary Education 2013-14 School Year
	agenda
	PowerPoint

	Charter Petition for Magnolia Science Academy-Santa Ana
	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - July 23, 2013 and Minutes of Special Board Study Session - August 20, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder
	Minutes 8-20-13

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	field trip list

	Acceptance of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Grant Funding for 2013-14 School Year
	agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2979 – Authorization of Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Program Support Contract for 2013-14 Program Year
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Contract

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2980 – Authorization of Contract for California State Preschool Funding for 2013-14 Program Year
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Contract

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to Participate in Inside the Outdoors School Program and Inside the Outdoors Field Program for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda
	Contracts

	Approval/Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 and 2013-14 School Years
	AIBS

	Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of July 10, 2013 through August 13, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of July 10, 2013 through August 13, 2013
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of July 10, 2013 through August 13, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through National School Lunch Program for the 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. CB-2014-01
	Agenda

	Authorization to Utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency Contract with Gold Star Foods, Inc., for Purchase and Distribution of Frozen Foods
	Agenda

	Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master Price Agreement with Fastenal Company for Purchase of Facilities Maintenance Supplies District-wide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Fencing Project at Pio Pico Elementary School
	Agenda

	Authorization to Utilize Piggyback Contract Awarded to Tandus Flooring, Inc., for Purchase and Installation of Carpet and Flooring Products
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gifts list

	Acceptance of K-5 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant for 2013-14 School Year
	agenda

	Approval of Project Lead The Way Biomedical Science Courses for Intermediate and High School Students
	AGENDA
	Courses - 1
	Course - 2
	Course - 3
	Course - 4
	Course - 5

	Recommendation for 28-day Review of High School Advanced Placement Human Geography Textbook
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval of Submission of Request for Part-Day Preschool Restoration Funding Budget Act of 2013-14 for 2013-14 Program Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports AIB 8-27-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



